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EEBA799166E5943886256364007DC44D
Tom_Samoluk @ jfk-arrb.gov (Tom Samoluk) @ Internet

CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB
Morleyj @ washpost.com ("Morley Jeff")

07/11/1996
4:17:00 PM

Re: lunch with AMLASH

Hi Tom, I've been reading The Very Best Men by Evan Thomas which has its limitations but its discussion of
AMLASH is pretty good and has fresh stuff in it. | don't know if the AMLASH documents are, by definitition, JFK
assassination-related but | think it would be worth you while to look at it if you haven't already. I'll call you
next week about lunch.Jeff ---------- >From: Tom Samoluk>To: Morley Jeff>Subject: Re: test>Date: Thursday,
July 11, 1996 3:08PM>>Houston, we have received the message. That's one small e-mail for man, one>giant E-
MAIL for mankind.>>Congratulations on the house. Lunch sounds good.>>Tom>>>To: tom_samoluk @ jfk-
arrb.gov ("'SMTP:tom_samoluk@jfk-arrb.gov@internet'"') @>internet @ internet>cc: (bcc: Tom
Samoluk/ARRB)>From: Morleyj @ washpost.com ("Morley Jeff") @ internet @ WORLDCOM>Date: 07/11/96
02:08:00 PM CDT>Subject: test>>>Hi Tom,> just want to see if this gets through. Let's have lunch sometime.
Did >I tell you we bought a house and are moving this month? to beautiful Mt.>Pleasant>jeff>>>

N
B





